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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

February 6, 1963 Jy*“

Anmerada pPetroleum Corporation
P. 0. Box 2040

Tulsa 2, Oklahoma

Attention: Mr. R, 8. Christie
Gant lemans:

Refaerence is made to your laetter of January 29, 1963,
wherein you request a tubing axception for your Jicarilla

_Apache "B" Well No. 10, located in Section 20, Township
24 North, Range 5 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Plsase furnish this office with a raport of the gas-
liquid ratio of said well. Upon receipt of this informa-
tion, we will be happy to consider your application.

Very truly yours,

DANIEL 8. NUTTER
Chief Engineer

DSN/esr

cCc: Mr. Emery C. Arnold
District supervisor
1000 Rio Bragos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Mr. P. T. McGrath

United States Geological survaey
P. O. Bax 959

Farmington, New Mexico
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